# **NEWTON UPON DERWENT PARISH COUNCIL**

2 Sunnycroft, Newton upon Derwent YO41 4DB Tel: 01904 607036. mail: newton.pc@outlook.com

## Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting held on Wednesday 15th July 2022

## The Meeting commenced at 7.45 pm

1. Open Forum	Mrs Horsley attended to advise Councillors that a resident has mentioned speeding in the village. The Councillors advised that they had discussed the possibility of a speed sign with the Highways Taskforce Team when they came to visit today. She has also had a resident asking about a play area for the children. This has been looked at before and there is no available land to site a play area and also the expense for the insurance and the compulsory annual play equipment checks are very expensive. There has been a request by a clothing bank (ASTCO) to site a clothing bank in the area. After some discussion it was agreed that there is no available site to locate one and somebody would need to monitor it to ensure that no clothing
	locate one and somebody would need to monitor it to ensure that no clothing was left nearby or other non clothing items were left.
2. Present	

- a) Councillors Readman, Horsley, Wheeler and Burgess were present b) Mrs L Hill ( Clerk ) was present c) One member of the public was present
- 3. Apologies for Absence Cllr Robinson
- **4. Minutes of last meeting** The minutes of the last full meeting and the one before were approved and signed.
- 5. Declaration of interest None

#### 6. Matters arising

- a) PC land at the Ings Updated deed still to be produced
- b) Replacement Signs passing place signs and dead end signs due shortly
- c) Pot Holes @ south end. Village walkabout by Highways have advised that the pot holes by bus shelter and south corner are not at a depth to require repair.
- Queens Jubilee event Feedback was received and a good time was had by all. Mrs Horsley listed all the residents whom volunteered to make the event happen ( separate List ). The Councillors thanked everyone for making the event happen.
- e) Wilberfoss Quarry Grant The Clerk advised Highways of the change of plan and asked for a list of accredited workmen, so we can get a quote. Not had a reply as yet. Cllrs Horsley & Wheeler accompanied the Taskforce team on a walkabout today and discussed the possibility of a speed sign instead.
- f) Village Taskforce Walkabout with ERYC officers. This took place today and they will send a report on what they have agreed to look at.
  g) Re-instatement of footpath
- g) Re-instatement of footpath Across quarry site still no response from the Definitive Map Task Team but have confirmed that they are looking into it.

Chair: Newton upon Derwent Parish Council 27<sup>th</sup> July 2022

7. Village upkeep:	
Parking	No new issues reported.
Footpaths/verges	
Roads	No new comments
Litter	No new comments
Dog Fouling	No new issues reported

- 8. Correspondence: all e-mailed to Councillors prior to meeting
  - 1. a) ERYC
    - Ι. Inflatable use Guidelines
    - New website for residents to help them stay independent П.
    - III. Adult learning poster
    - IV. Reminder – Housing needs survey
  - 2. b) OTHER
    - Ι. Police - Newsletter
    - II. ERNLLCA - Committee meeting 21st April 22 NALC Deadline extension to 3rd May re: issues Civility & Respect Project III.
      - newsletter SLCC
        - Event management in action

All above noted

### 9. Finance:

- a) Bank Balances for May 2022 not available as do not arrive until around 16th monthly
- b) Expenses to be paid:
- c) Queens Jubilee event grant report all purchase invoices have been signed and paid for and the PC matched funding for the event was identified. The Clerk will report back to ERYC, along with some photographs.

## **10. Planning Applications:**

None

11. Time and date of next meeting – 27<sup>th</sup> July 2022, ( Delayed a week as most Councillors will be attending the Driffield Show.)

Meeting closed @ 8.55pm

## List of all other items - emailed previously to all Councillors

Humber & Wolds Rural Action - New Care in the Community Project jobs

Royal British Legion - sale of Jubilee related items

RSN news x 4

Broxap sunshine gym

Solar Street Furniture

**Eco Green Communities** 

Charities Buying Group - Lateral Flow Test kit sales

..... Chair: Newton upon Derwent Parish Council 15<sup>th</sup> June 2022